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From: Kathryn K [kathryn@vetfoundation.org]
Sent:  Wednesday, June 23, 2010 1:24 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Fwd: Principle & Board member address change

I apologize for my confusion.
Our principle address is

75 E. Market St.

Akron OH 44308

The officer and director detail address should be the same as the mailing address:

VET Foundation, Inc,
5811 S. Dale Mabry Hwy, #120
Tampa, FL 33611

Thank you in advance,
Kathryn Ricciardelli
kathryn@vetfoundation.org

---------- Forwarded message --—---—--
From: Kathryn K <kathryn@vetfoundation.org>

Date: Wed, Jun 23, 2010 at 12:15 PM
Subject: Principle & Board member address change

To: corphelpi@dos.state.fl.us

Hello,

Docum 8000001928 hg
membef have remainedtiie same.
The new address s below.

Thank you in advance for your help.

Kathryn Ricciardelli
kathryn@vetfoundation.org
VET Foundation

5811 8. Dale Mabry Hwy, #120
Tampa, FL 33611

Phone 813-351-0100

Fax 813-831-9022

Kathryn Ricciardelli
kathryn@vetfoundation.org
VET Foundation

5811 S. Dale Mabry Hwy, #120
Tampa, FL 33611

Phone 813-351-0100

Fax 813-831-9022
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anged principle and board member addresses. The registered agent and board




